
5/20/2021 Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADhlMjBmNGJkLTQwYjMtNDQ0Ny1hYzA5LWE3ZDBkNTlmMWM4YwAQAJDvX6kScnx0KkyyiTOHwRE… 1/2

RE: aigencrypt GBH9090P / GBG9090U TP CLAIM DOA:19.05.2021

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Thu 5/20/2021 9:32 AM
To:  'Chin, Lee-Ying' <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  'Lim, Kok-Chong' <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm,
 
Thank you for your assignment.
 
 
Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of
claim related documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much regre�ed.
 
From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 20 May, 2021 9:21 AM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>
Subject: aigencrypt GBH9090P / GBG9090U TP CLAIM DOA:19.05.2021
 
Hi LKK,
 
Kindly assist to handle.
 
 
Thanks.
 
Best Regards,
 
Lee Ying, Chin
Senior Claims Associate – Auto
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
 
AIG Building
78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947
Lee-Ying.Chin@AIG.com  |  www.aig.sg

 
 
 
 

mailto:Lee-Ying.Chin@AIG.com
http://www.aig.sg/
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From: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 6:44 PM 
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 
Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin
Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] GBH9090P / GBG9090U TP CLAIM DOA:19.05.2021
 
This message is from an external sender; be cau�ous with links and a�achments.

Officer in Charge,
 
May we check for the liability of accident?
 
Please help us to arrange surveyor vehicle is already in our workshop. Thank you
 
Best Regards,
 
Edwin Caina
Advisor- Customer Service
 

 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 •  F: +65 6565 1240 • H: +65 91819978 • 
 

 
From: PGLJ06 <PGLJ06@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 6:52 PM 
To: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: scan to email
 
 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any a�achment to it is confiden�al and intended only for the use of the individual or
en�ty named above and may contain informa�on that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
no�fied that any dissemina�on, distribu�on or copying of this email or any a�achment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please no�fy us immediately by return email and destroy the original message.
Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries
Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corpora�ons.
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